Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Finance Chair <FinanceChair@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:44 PM

Subject: Zoom Link for Budget Hearing on Public Protection
Attachments: 7ZOOM GUIDE.21.docx; Public Protection FINAL 2-9.pdf

We are pleased that you will be testifying tomorrow, February 10, 2021 at the Joint Legislative Budget Hearing on Public Protection
and look forward to hearing your testimony. The Hearing will begin at 9:30 AM.

It is difficult to ascertain a precise time when you will be speaking. The witness list is posted and you can find it on either the New
York State Assembly or the New York State Senate websites under ‘Live Stream’ to assist you in knowing when your time to testify is
approaching.

Attached is a Zoom Guide that will assist you in logging into the hearing and understanding the Do’s and Don’ts of Zoom so that we
capture the best picture and audio. Please review before the hearing.

Also. below is a link that will get you into the ‘Green Room’ where we will verify your credentials and prepare you to enter the
hearing. This link is not to be shared as only witnesses approved to testify will be admitted into the hearing. Once verified, we will

send you another link in the private chat box so that you can enter the hearing. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at
518-455-2297.

REMINDER:

e Witnesses Have 3 Minutes Total Speaking Time. Legislators will have your written testimony in advance, so witnesses

are strongly urged not to read their written testimony when testifying. Instead, the presentation of a summary of your
written testimony would be the best and most efficient use of your time.

Public Hearing Green Room is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Budget Hearing Public Protection

Time: Feb 10, 2021 08:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https:// nygenate—gov.zoom.us[j[89652881803?pwd=WCUOWVUVIInS3BYSVIndOtonNszO9

Meeting ID: 896 5288 1803
Passcode: 959299
One tap mobile

+19292056099,,89652881803# US (New York)

+13126266799,,89652881803# US (Chicago)



Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 896 5288 1803

Find your local number: https://nysenate-gov.zoom.us/u/kblvn5XB5Z




